

EDITING EXAMPLE #1

Procedures

If you consent to study participation, a research phlebotomist (blood draw specialist) will ask you to give a blood sample at your home or another place of your choice. The blood draw will involve pricking the vein of your arm to collect 7 tubes of blood, which is less than 3 tablespoons total.

Grade level = 11.2

Reading ease = 61.8 ("standard")

What will happen if I join the study?

If you ~~decide to be in the study, we~~ will ask you to give a blood sample. ~~Study staff will come to, your home or another place of your choice for the blood draw. We will take about~~ 7 tubes of blood ~~from your arm~~, which is less than 3 tablespoons total.

Deleted: Procedures

Deleted: consent

Deleted: study

Deleted: participation

Deleted: a research phlebotomist
(blood draw specialist)

Deleted: sample at

Deleted: . T

Deleted: involve pricking the vein of
your arm to collect

What will happen if I join the study?

If you decide to be in the study, we will ask you to give a blood sample. Study staff will come to your home or another place of your choice for the blood draw. We will take about 7 tubes of blood from your arm, which is less than 3 tablespoons total.

Grade level = 4.4

Reading ease = 90 ("very easy")